

ASSOCIATE ARCHITECT



Landry joined the Booth Hansen architectural team in 2016. After earning her Bachelor of Science in Architecture and Master of Architecture from the University of Michigan, she moved to Chicago and gained design experience in mixed-use high rise. She is a registered architect currently involved in renovation projects here in Chicago.

EDUCATION

Master of Architecture, University of Michigan
Ann Arbor, MI, 2013

Bachelor of Science, University of Michigan,
Ann Arbor, MI, 2010

REGISTRATIONS

Registered Architect: IL

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Booth Hansen,
Chicago, IL; 2016 – present

Skidmore Owings & Merrill,
Chicago, IL; 2013 - 2016

Schaum/Shieh (intern)
Ann Arbor, MI; 2012

Marmol Radziner + Associates (intern)
Los Angeles, CA; 2010 - 2011

Integrated Design Solutions (intern)
Detroit, MI; 2009, 2010

PROFESSIONAL ORGANIZATIONS

American Institute of Architects (AIA)

EXPERIENCE

Commercial

St. Jane Hotel

Chicago, IL

980 N. Michigan Ave storefront renovation

Chicago IL*

Mixed-Use High Rise

Chicago, IL *

Mixed-Use High Rise

Belgrade, Serbia *

Cultural

Farm on Ogden

Chicago IL

Federal Office Building

San Juan, Puerto Rico*

Multi-Family Residential

The Hayden

Chicago, IL

May Condominiums

Chicago, IL

Mixed-Use High Rise

Fargo, ND *